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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Standrod/Brown-Hart building--so designated for the most prominent of the early
bankers and merchants who occupied its two sections--is a one-story lava-rock structure
with sandstone front on the northwest side of N.W. Main Street, facing the railroad
tracks in Blackfoot. At the time of its construction in the mid-1890s it was doubtless
an impressive addition to a streetscape still largely composed of frame buildings; and
the largely unmodified facade with its buff and rose-buff stone and its 19th century
small-town proportions is still impressive in the modernized streetscape that has

grown up around it.

Stylistically the building is modest, with square openings and above them a simple
decorative strip of alternately flush and recessed stones. However the rusticated
stone, the miniature blind arcade in the corbel table at roofline, and-the rough
pilasters and blunt pinnacles at the corners show a consciousness of the great
medievalizing styles of the 19th century, particularly the Richardson Romanesque.

The upper facade of the left, bank portion of the building is extended a few feet
above the right, store-front portion. The parapet so formed is further dignified by

a rectangular pedimented stone cornice ornament inscribed "Bank." The transoms in

the bank facade have been filled in recent years and the door modernized. The facade
of the storefront probably assumed its present, plate-glassed appearance in 1912, when
a new front was reported for the Brown-Hart General Merchandise Store which then
occupied it.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The architectural significance of the Standrod/Brown-Hart building is as a modest but
engaging survival of small-town commercial architecture, which translated the styles

and forms of contemporary urban’ architecture in terms of its own needs, resources and
local materials. Standrod/Brown-Hart is in fact the oldest substantial business =
structure in Blackfoot's downtown to survive so far unmodified. Built as it was on West
Main street, which was laid out at an angle of 45° to longitude in order to follow the
line of the Utah and Northern tracks, it is part of Blackfoot's earliest commercial
development. It is one block southwest and opposite the " depot, which is already
entered on the National Register.

The building was erected in 1895 and opened in 1896 by Charles Bunting, a pioneer
merchant and banker who had operated a general store in Blackfoot since the 1880's, and
a private bank since 188l. His bank failed the year after its new home was built.
Considerable state-wide publicity accompanied the failure, for Bunting had served as
State Treasurer and his bank as a depository for state and county funds. Bunting

died shortly after the demise of his Blackfoot bank. Its place was taken by another
provate institution, D.W. Standrod and Co., which formed in 1899 and operated in Black-
foot until its closure in 1923; although after 1912 in newly constructed quarters on
the corner of West Main and Bridge. Standrod was a prominent Pocatello banker and
jurist who, like Bunting, had interests in a number of banks throughout southeast
Idaho; his Blackfoot bank was run by C.W. and W.F. Berryman, who were, consequently,
among the leading citizens of the town. An equally prominent businessman was John G.
Brown, whose Brown-Eldrédge (later Brown-Hart) general merchandise store opened in
Bunting's storefront in 1897, and whose residence on Shilling Street now houses the
Bingham County Historical Society. Standrod's Pocatello residence is a National
Register property.
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